ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP#2020-3284-4202-18
(Includes Sign-In Sheet from Pre-Bid Site Visit)

When is the start date? Answer: July 1, 2020

The County says they are considering changing some of the 8 yds and OT containers to compactors. When
would this occur? Answer: A decision to change containers to compactors will be made prior to the start of
the contract and implemented after the July 1, 2020 start date.

It appears the 8 yds are being serviced 3 times a week, but the pricing sheet has 8 yds once a week. Which
is it? Answer: The price sheet should read 8 CYD FEL container serviced 3x per week. Please see
revised sheet on next page.

Does the County pay the disposal and processing costs directly to the disposal facility and MRF? Answer:
The County pays the disposal and processing cost directly to the County designated disposal facility and
MREF.

May we bid on some of the 3 services, but not all and still be considered responsive? Answer: Yes, failure
to submit a bid on all 3 services will not result in rejection of the proposal. Proposals will be evaluated and
awarded based on its merits including responses to all 3 services.

Will the County consider extending the submittal deadline one week? Answer: Yes. The new deadline will
be Tuesday, November 19, 2019, at 2:00 p.m.




COST PRICING SHEET 1
Solid Waste and Recycling Collection and Hauling Services

Company Name:

The undersigned has examined the complete RFP and requirements contained in the solicitation for Solid
Waste and Recycling Collection and Hauling Services and are submitting the following Cost Price Sheet is in

full compliance with those requirements.

The undersigned states that this cost and price analysis is submitted in full compliance with the provisions of

the RFP to which this proposal is a response.

All prices must be offered for the cost sheet to be considered complete.

Signature:

Name/Title:

Date:

The Contractor shall provide all supervision, materials, equipment, labor, and all other items necessary and
assume all responsibility for the collection and transport of containers from 14 Convenience Sites.

Rental

20 CY closed top roll-off with/slots

20 CY closed top roll-off with/sliding doors
20 CY open top roll-off

30 CY closed top roll-off with/slots

30 CY closed top roll-off with/sliding doors
30 CY open top roll-off

40 CY closed top roll-off with/slots

40 CY closed top roll-off with/sliding doors
40 CY open top roll-off

40 CY self-contained compactor

40 CY stationary compactor

15 CY self-contained compactor

Transportation

Haul roll-off to Oakridge Landfill

Haul roll-off to Carolina Waste Landfill
Haul compactor to Oakridge Landfill

Haul roll-off to Charleston Steel

Haul roll-off to Fisher Recycling

Haul roll-off to Sonoco Recycling

Haul compactor to Sonoco Recycling

Haul roll-off to Repower - Berkeley County
Haul roll-off to Charleston MRF

Haul roll-off to Ladson Wood

Service

8 CYD FEL container serviced 3x per week

Monthly Cost
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Cost per Haul
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Pre-Bid Conference 10-22-19

Mandatory Pre-Bid Attendance
County Convenience Site Services
Bid # 2020-3284-4202-18
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